# <u>KMH Fall AGM</u> <u>Oct 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2017</u>

#### Attendance:

-37 members.

#### **Board member attendance:**

-Frank Tremmel, Ian Keichinger, Ashley Bexson, Angie Fiske, Laurie Koenig, Laura Waterfield, Nicole Earl, Jennifer Leighton, Melanie Severin, Tony Graham, Jim King, Dean Waterfield, Brad Bensmiller, Jason Higgins, Madison Carnduff.

#### Call to order:

-Franks calls the meeting to order at 7:32pm.

#### Past minutes:

-Jeff Bergquist moves that the minutes be adopted as read. Laura seconds. Carried.

#### Fundraising Report:

-We will be selling Hamels Meat this season. Each family is required to sell \$400.00. There will be a travel voucher prize for the family that sells the most.

-We will also be selling Sobeys gift cards. This will not be mandatory.

-At the end of this season Nicole will be stepping down and we will be looking for a replacement.

### Treasurers Report:

Refer to the balance sheet.

#### Website Report:

-There is a new Ramp App. There is a \$25 fee for it. Managers can look into it and decide if they want to use it this year.

### Ref in chief:

-The ref clinic will be held on Oct 14<sup>th</sup>, KMH will cover the cost. Second year peewee are encouraged to attend.

### **Registrar:**

-There are currently 230 players registered. 133 families.

### Ice coordinator:

-The season will start with 2 weeks of evaluation skates and then teams will be picked  $Oct 20^{th}$ .

-Regular practices will start on Oct 23<sup>rd</sup>.

-Tournament dates are listed on the website.

# **Directors reports**

Initiation:

1

-We are looking for some parent volunteers to help with the learn to play program and looking for a coach.

-The new smaller nets will be here this week.

# Novice:

-There are 43 players to make up 3 teams. The teams will be picked evenly after evaluations.

# Atom:

-There are 26 boys to make up 2 teams. Brad has evaluators being brought in. The teams will be picked and tiered after evaluations.

## Female:

-For Novice there are 13 players. There are 6 teams in the league.

-For Atom there are 14 players. There are 9 teams in the league. It will be a 16-game league.

### Peewee:

-There are 32 players registered. 28 players and 4 goalies. Two teams. Evaluations will be done and then trams picked.

-Parent meeting will be held on Oct 13<sup>th</sup>.

# Bantam:

-There are 15 players and 2 goalies registered.

-The vote to merge with Marwayne was voted no.

-Still looking for coaches and manager.

### Question (Tracey Wolfe)

Was the vote to merge done by the parents or the board members? Ian answered: The parents vote ended up being a tie, so the vote then went to the board and the board decided that is was best for our own league to NOT merge.

### Midget:

-Marwayne has decided to host their own midget team this year. That left us with a very small team, but we were able to scrounge together a team of 11 players and a goalie.

-Ricky Paul will be coach this year, with Sean Wyatt assisting.

### Coach:

-The coach clinic is Oct 15-16<sup>th</sup>.

-We are currently still looking for a learn to play coach, a bantam coach, and a goalie coach.

-Outside evaluators will be brought in for peewee and up. (Possibly atom as well) -Initiation and novice will be split equally.

-Coach evaluations, Brad did not get many back last season. Please fill them out, whether they be good or bad.

## **Bensmiller Camp:**

-Camp will be held on Oct 5-6<sup>th</sup> (schedule is on the website)

-There will be no initiation this year.

-Adding a hitting program for peewee and up.

-PV, Marwayne and Dewberry have also been invited to attend.

### New Business:

-KMH received an award for Minor Hockey Association of the year! The banner will be hung in the arena.

-For the 2018/2019 season novice will be mandatory cross ice.

## Respect in sport:

-One parent from each family MUST complete this. Their player will NOT go on ice until its done.

### NEAHL:

-The scheduling meeting will be held on Oct 21<sup>st</sup> at 1pm in Vermillion.

-The neahl is changing to an ABCD tier system instead on a 123.

Adjournment: Franks adjourns the meeting at 8:34pm.